11/30/2022 jindalaluminium Mail - Enquiry No:EN220901181Bhiwadi Division
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JINDAL )
&\\fg - Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Jindal Aluminium

Enqmry No: EN220901181Bh|wad| D|V|S|on

Chains And Allied Concern <cha|nsblr@red|ffma|l com> Fri, Nov 25, 2022 at 1.34 PM
To: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com" <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: "rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com" <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

CHECK L 18
~ Dear Sir, L« § 1 ‘ua b, T
Please find our competitive offer as below. DISCOUNT 0/70}/@ Pmﬁe QL. A')Q_/

Magnetic lifter 2 ton capacity - Rs.38,000/-per each !
PRICE BASIS | FOR SHIWADL ﬁ( //l‘jOfk

O ! M !
GST @ 18% extra M "r&j' ]‘\Y\A/\)Q ' w &F UNG o EXTTRA... /\ L/

Delivery : 1 week !
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With Regards LR ERY e e ?
Nagendra ?‘ [ L R ;..rz.! L4 -e:nrgm.xﬁ-:-nvﬂwglnnulxxc-. caena §
CHAINS AND ALLIED CONCERN FRATMENT ?)QO‘QP ]
1/2, Naaz Complex, N.R.Road ! !
3rd Cross, Bangalore 560002.India omanmien 4
+91"80‘41149752, 41139617 : SUATVOUNTG A AEONPEr0a30d0TENNERYeROREaANINDIARZanD ) wn»";
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| VALIDITY sissreeneseravonsannyssunansics |
From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com ! p i
Sent: Fri, 25 Nov 2022 12:16:26
To: chainsbir@rediffmail.com {CHECKED BY ¢ )it 1 Saisua

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com 7///3/2‘/
Subject: Enquiry No:EN220901181Bhiwadi Division
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GREEN FIELD MATERIAL HANDLING PVT. LTD.

Registered Office  Plot No. N-49/1, M.L.D.C., Addl, Ambernath Indl. Area, Ambernath - E,
HARARAMA and Factory  Thane -421 506. Ph. : 0251-2621681 &4,
GROUP E-mail ; poly@hararamagroup.com Websile : www.hararamagroup.com
Corporate Office : 701, 7th Floar, Balaji Infotech, A-278, Wagle Industrial
Estale, Road No. 16-A, Thane (W) 400 604. Tel. : 022-25822459

OHSAS 18001:2007

REF.No. : GFMHPL/QTN/22-23/TC/2340 | DATE: 26.11.2022
To : JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED - RAJASTHAN

SP-2/333, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHIWADI, DIST: ALWAR-301019, RAJASHTAN
Kind Attn. : PURCHASE DPT (MOB: 9611195368)
Sub. : QUOTATION
REF : ENQ NO-: EN220901181
EMAIL : purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Dear Sir,

Thank you for your Enquiry. We hereby offer our most competitive Prices for the following items:-

il UNIT HSN GST
Xa DESCRIPTION QTY. PRICE CODE RATE

MATERIAL CODE : 05960764

LIFTING MAGNETIC OF HOLDING -
1) CAPACITY: 2000 KG 01 NOS | 36,998.00 | 84251910 18%

SAMSON MAKE

BRAND NAME: SAMSON®
OUR GST NO: 27AACCG9560E17Z]
Terms & Conditions:

TAX : GST @ 18% FOR METAL ITEM (OR) Whatever Government
Levies Applicable at the time of supply '
Delivery : WITHIN 7 TO 8 DAYS AFTER RECIVED YOUR ORDER
Payment : 30 DAYS
Vg
Freight : FREIGHT PAID (UPTO BHIWAD GODO\A@HEC"'\ LlST

Quotation Validity : 30 Days

eaonawd nRusTTra coa0TE0aRA0RARRETEET

| DISCOUNT  : bove ({"'}Q%‘;

Govt. Approved (‘Form 11’ As per Notification 1963, Govk of India) Test Certificate Fmr ‘gb)wg—
will be provided with each sling (issued by Competent Pérson: who is author izea
by Directorate of Safety & Health).

]
. b o L/\rP\A..Z.f@.(z‘.??s...
Thanking You,
With the best Regards, STHCST L,g/ é—ME&(}m

135
FOR GREEN FIELD MATERIAL HANDLING PVT. LTD. %
%

Authorized Signatory %;3;‘»,/9}}3-}” s _B,Q.szagf&_..__-..
){ S
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Jindal Aluminium

jindalaluminium Mail - RE: Enquiry No:'EN220901181'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

RE: Enquiry No:'EN220901181'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division

1 message

Praveen Traders <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>

Wed, Nov 30, 2022 at 10:27 AM

Reply-To: Praveen Traders <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>

To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

1. LIFTING MAGNETIC CAPACITY 2 TON @ 33850/ N07

sl

+GST EXTRA D\N

Delivery: 5-7 Days after PO OA& @»LQ

3%@@ ‘

Thanks & Regards,

Mahesh Jhawar

Praveen Traders

C-24 | RIICO Chowk | Bhiwadi - 301019
Mob. : +91- 9414292829

Email: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in
GST NO. 08ADJPJ9753B1ZF

| pollan Muket

(535’60

CHECK LIST

DISCOUNT

.
PRICE BASIS : FOR Biv-iiW’ADL....EA.L...Q.\.'.\‘..\
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3112/ 22

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 07 November 2022 18:08
To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN220901181'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY
SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

Lttmnlmail annnala Aamimailhi N2k =Ra~7A1NNNARviaw=ntR caarcrh=allR narmthid=thraad-f%3A1750895697883477424 &simol=msa-f%3A1750895... 1/2
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1 TELE: +91 - 080 - 41107212
+91 - 080 - 41249107

I n e +91 - 080 - 42076304
G.S.T: 29ACKPM3901C1ZT

No.43,N.R.ROAD, BANGALORE - 560 002 , E-MAIL;-MODJUF-T@GMAIHGO%'

PR g e g

Ref: MLT/2022-23/0604 euotation  GHECKAJSE
To DiSCOUNT 1. JARYE.. ke Fid

M/s. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division, PRICE BASIS : FOR BHIWADI.@{\...EKM.
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, -

BHIWADI - 301019,

o

-

P&F HNGL. ol EXTRA S ssien:

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) ‘ 2
GST No. 0BAAACJ4324M1ZH . . | /.
PH. NO. 9611195368 GST/'GST 8 nssesessuse ---t-@-y- e
Email: purchase.bhiwadi@]'incéal%l)uam‘inium.com DELIVERY  : i%' ..... ‘

-~ usb &V « )

\>“ < &(\ PAYMENT  : .. LS. 200NN 0.0

: b e
Dear Sir, z{\S a’\cé/‘
: GCOWCITC  frvercorresersssesses NIR———. -
With reference to your Email Enquiry No:EN220901181 Bhiwadi Division
USHA MARTIN

WIRE ROPES dated 25/11/22, we would like to quote our most colgBtit{ve rates-for:

1INo Rs.48000/-Each
/

1. XTRAPOWER make Magneti&Lifter. CHECKED BY § iwsssibegssies

ﬁ inde' 2000Kg Capacity %660

Authorised Marketing kA / Po U()Qk
Assaciales & Dealers s '7((‘;(£é,./-—-'-’fD
N alde

Terms & Conditions:

Delivery : At Present Ready Stock Ex our Godown only.
Freight to pay in your scope. P/F & Cartage Charges 2% Extra.
Payment : 100% against Proforma Invoice only.
Sales Tax : GST18% extra.
'S‘i‘f%’ Validity : 7 days only. (Prices are subject to Change)

We hope our offer is in line with yourrequirement and expecting your valuable order at
ALLOY CHAIN the earliest

Thanking you

For Modi Lifting Tackles

Authorized Signatory

Wire Ropes, Slings, Pulleys, Fittings &

Polyster Webbing Sling, Cargo Ratchet Lashing Belt, Magnetic Lifter,
Hydraulic Hand Pallet Truck & Stacker & Fittings. "RAMKRISHNA" make Gear Coupling. Break Drum Coupling, SAFE TRACK, DSL - Conductor System, C-Rails,

Current Collector & Fitting. Speed-0O-Control & Giovenzana Pendant, Limit Switch Thurster Brake. OTHERS- Slab Lifitng Clamp, Turn Buckle, Bottle Screw,

Safelty Belt & Safety Equipment, Mini Hoist, Tripod Stand, Jim Screw Bar, Hand Cra'b Winch, CAGELIFT (Goods Lift) & General Order Supplies.



